

Allensville N.C.

Dec. 29th 1890

Mr Elias Carr old Sparta

Dear Sir and Bro

There is a question we submit
to decide there is some of our alliance
wants to go on the Tobacco market to buy
and sell Leaf Tobacco the question
you to answer whether they are Eligible
for membership during the time they
are engaged in that Business or not
Please answer as soon as possible your
answer will do great good in our
and to the order in this Section

Fraternally

J W Slaughter

Secretary of

Allensville alliance

no 630

m

Address

Allensville

N.C.